

**Hurst Community Association
Exec Meeting 7th April 2014.**

1 Present.

Alan Fish. Donald Barr. Brian Scanlon. Richard Ambler. John Horton.

2 Apologies for absence.

Bill Fairfoul. K Thaker. Andy Cochrane. Vicky Gallagher Steven Kingsley.

3 Minutes of the last meeting.

Approved.

4 Matters arising from the minutes.

9a Stump bracket has now been removed.

10a Scouts have now set up standing order.

5b The new sign is now in place.

5 Chairman's report.

a We have received £250 from ward councillors, secretary to send letter of thanks.

b Cleaning system seems to be working.

6 Secretaries report.

Salybridge Methodist Pantomime Group donated £250 for loan of lighting and a letter of thanks has been sent via Wendy Holden.

7 Treasurers report.

Copies were handed out.

8 Sections and groups.

a SSCP. On line ticket sales is now on line and a link has been put on the centre's web site. It was felt however that a telephone number should be included.

Youth Drama. No representation.

Stage. Steven is working on the set for the forthcoming play, hence his absence from the meeting.

Lighting and sound. Brian now has three portable sound systems suitable for hire.

Wardrobe. No representation.

Bar No representation

St Johns. No issues.

Scouts. John reported that the scouts AGM is to take place on Saturday 7th June in the evening. DB said that there were no private bookings at present but would advise any prospective hirers that parking would be restricted.

9 Safety.

Nothing to report.

10 Any other business.

None.

The chairman thanked all present and closed the meeting at 8.15

Next meeting Monday 12th May. (5th May Bank Holiday)